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Kreye, Joseph

From: Schwerbel, Steven

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Braatz, Ericka

Subject: Amendment to LRB-3791/1

Hi Joe—

I'd like to work on an amendment to LRB-3790/1. Could we draft language to change the time at which the tax
exemption kicks in? I'd like to change the threshold from “when the Governor declares an emergency” to “when the
receiving cooperative invokes the mutual aid agreement and more than 20% of the system is off line.”

Thank youl

Steven Schwerbel

Office of Rep. Romaine Quinn

Ph. 608.266.2519
Steven.Schwerbel@legis.wisconsin.gov



Kreye, Joseph

From: Braatz, Ericka

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph; Schwerbel, Steven
Subject: RE: Amendment to LRB-3791/1

HiJoe,

We would like it as an amendment to LRB 3790/1.
Thanks for clarifying,

Ericka

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Schwerbel, Steven <Steven.Schwerbel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Braatz, Ericka <Ericka.Braatz@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to LRB-3791/1

Just to clarify: are you looking to have this as an amendment or as a redraft of 3791 to a “/2" version?
Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266-2263

From: Schwerbel, Steven

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph <loseph. Kreye@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Braatz, Ericka <Ericka.Braatz@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment to LRB-3791/1

HiJoe—

I'd like to work on an amendment to LRB-3790/1. Could we draft language to change the time at which the tax
exemption kicks in? I'd like to change the threshold from “when the Governor declares an emergency” to “when the
receiving cooperative invokes the mutual aid agreement and more than 20% of the system is off line.”

Thank you!

Steven Schwerbel

Office of Rep. Romaine Quinn
Ph. 608.266.2519
Steven.Schwerbel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3790/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J 1. Page 2, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5.
| 2. Page 2, line 6: delete “declared”.
J 3. Page 2, line 7: delete “declared”.
| j4. Page 2, line 11: delete “declared”.

\/5. Page 2, line 12: after that line insert:

“4m. “State of emei{gency” means the time when an electric coolierative wishing
to receive serviqes from another electric cooperative or a telecommunications utility
wishing to receive services from another telecommunications utility invokes a
mutual aid agreement and at least 20 percent of the electrical or telecommunications
system is nonoperational.”.

(END)



